
 
 

 
 

 

 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering 
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by telephone.  Thank you. 

Le présent message n’est destiné qu’à la personne ou à l’organisme auquel il est 
adressé et peut contenir des renseignements protégés, confidentiels et faisant 
l’objet d’une exception à l’obligation de divulguer l’information selon la loi 
applicable.  Quiconque lit ce message et n’est pas le destinataire direct ni la 
personne ou le membre du personnel chargé de remettre le message au 
destinataire direct est avisé par la présente qu’il est interdit de diffuser, distribuer 
ou reproduire cette communication.  Si vous recevez cette communication par 
erreur, veuillez nous en informer immédiatement par téléphone.  Merci. 

 

 
 
 
Ms. Christine Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Young Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
 
 
29 April 2020 
 
Dear Ms. Long, 
 
Re:  EB-2020-0066 Enbridge Voluntary RNG Program 
 
The City of Ottawa recommends that the Ontario Energy Board grant Pollution Probe 
the status of intervenor in Case Number 2020-0066. The City and Pollution Probe have 
had constructive dialogue since July 2019 regarding the City of Ottawa’s Municipal 
Energy Plan, Energy Evolution which includes energy options for approximately one 
million Ontario energy consumers. 

Energy Evolution has responded to and studied required actions to support the Ottawa 
City Council mandate to reduce community greenhouse gas emissions by 100% by 
2050. In response, the planning department of the City of Ottawa commissioned 
integrated modelling work to detail the likely actions required to meet the 2050 date 
and renewable natural gas (RNG) plays a prominent role. From this modelling work, it 
is estimated that RNG will be required to contribute approximately 12% of required 
community emissions reductions by the year 2050. 

The voluntary nature of the Enbridge’s proposal aligns with the Ontario government’s 
Made in Ontario climate plan and affords consumers more purchasing choice. We note 
the corporation of the City of Ottawa is itself an Enbridge customer with over 400 local 
accounts. In addition to consumer benefits, we foresee economic development 
opportunities in both the construction of RNG processing facilities, their operation and 
potentially in the supply of RNG feedstock. The latter of these potential opportunities 
is a rural development avenue for Ottawa because of sizable modern agricultural areas 
within the municipal boundaries. 
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We hope that the Ontario Energy Board considers this letter of support and grants 
Pollution Probe the status of intervenor in Case Number 2020-0066. If you have any 
questions or would like more information, please contact Mike Fletcher, Project 
Manager of Energy Evolution at mike.fletcher@ottawa.ca or 613-880-3688. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Don Herweyer 
Director, Economic Development and Long-Range Planning 
Planning, Infrastructure and Economic Development Department 
City of Ottawa 
 
 
Cc: Mike Fletcher 

Michael Brophy 


